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DATE:

March 1, 2017
TO:

All Proposers RFP #117022: Emergency Exercise Planning Services
FROM:
Carolyn Clow, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #1
The following responses are provided to questions received:
	Question #1
	Does the county already have scenarios in mind for the three exercises?  

	
	

	Answer #1
	Generally yes – they arise from large-scale, long-term power outages.

	
	

	Question #2
	What is the target audience for these exercises?  How many participants are expected per exercise? 

	
	

	Answer #2
	•
For two of the exercises we know that Dane County emergency operations center representatives will be part of the exercise, but there will be other critical service-providing agencies from across the county included as well.  This could involve up to 40 people per exercise, but we have no solid numbers yet.  

•
For the third exercise, we could expect up to 16 people from Dane County, Wisconsin, and local governments plus three different utilities.

	
	

	Question #3
	Is the target audience the same for each exercise, or are different exercises aimed at different audiences? 

	
	

	Answer #3
	Each exercise will have a different target audience.

	
	

	Question #4
	Does the target audience know that they are considered part of an emergency response to an energy failure? 

	
	

	Answer #4
	Most of the expected participants do.  Although we are looking to involve some participants who will not be part of any emergency response.

	
	

	Question #5
	Page 1 of the RFP references exercise design teams in plural.  Is there an expectation that each exercise will require a distinct design team?  

	
	

	Answer #5
	Yes.

	
	


	Question #6
	Does the county have a budget range in mind for this project?  

	
	

	Answer #6
	See the RFP Cost Proposal page. The amount is $15,735.00.

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,
Carolyn A. Clow, CPPB
Purchasing Agent
